
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING OF THE SAN ANTONIO REGIONAL FLOOD PLANNING 
GROUP 

Region 12 San Antonio RFPG 
05/26/2022

 2:00 PM 

TAKE NOTICE that a meeting of the San Antonio Regional Flood Planning Group as 
established by the Texas Water Development Board, will be held on 
Thursday, May 26, 2022, at 2:00 PM, in-person at the San Antonio River Authority 
Board room, located at 201 W. Sheridan St. and virtually on GotoMeeting at https://
meet.goto.com/961396317.  

Agenda: 1. (2:00 PM) Roll-Call

2. Public Comments – limit 3 minutes per person

3. Approval of the Minutes from the Previous San Antonio Regional Flood Planning 
Group                  Meeting (Region 12)

4. Communications from the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB)

5. Chair Report

6. Updates from Region 12 Subcommittees

7. Discussion on Tasks 6, 7, 8, 9 Methodologies

8. Discussion and Appropriate Action Regarding Regional Liaison Representation

9. Regional Liaison Update

10. Public Comments - limit 3 minutes per person

11. Date and Potential Agenda Items for Next Meeting

12. Adjourn

If you wish to provide written comments prior to or after the meeting, please email your 
comments to khayes@sariverauthority.org or physically mail them to the attention of Kendall 
Hayes at San Antonio River Authority, 201 W. Sheridan, San Antonio, TX, 78204 and 
include “Region 12 San Antonio Flood Planning Group Meeting” in the subject line of the 
email. 

Additional information may be obtained from: Kendall Hayes (210) 302-3641, 
khayes@sariverauthority.org, San Antonio River Authority, 201 W. Sheridan, San Antonio, 
TX. 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/875885725


Meeting Minutes  
Region 12 San Antonio Regional Flood Planning Group Meeting 

Thursday, April 7, 2022 
2:00 PM 

San Antonio River Authority 
 
Roll Call: 
Voting Member Interest Category Present (x) /Absent ( ) / 

Alternate Present (*) 
Brian Yanta Agricultural interests X 
David Wegmann Counties  
Derek Boese River authorities X 
Doris Cooksey Electric generating utilities X 
Deborah (Debbie) Reid Environmental interests X 
Nefi M. Garza Flood districts X 
Cara C. Tackett Industries X 
Jeffrey Carroll Municipalities X 
John Paul Beasley Public  
Suzanne B. Scott Nonprofit X 
Steve Gonzales Small business X 
David Mauk Water districts X 
Steve Clouse Water utilities  

 
Non-voting Member Agency Present(x)/Absent( )/ 

Alternate Present (*) 
Marty Kelly Texas Parks and Wildlife Department X  
James Guin Texas Division of Emergency Management  
Jami McCool Texas Department of Agriculture X 
Jarod Bowen Texas State Soil and Water Conservation 

Board 
X 

Kris Robles General Land Office X 

Anita Machiavello Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) *Richard Bagans 
Susan Roberts Texas Commission on Environmental 

Quality 
 

  
Quorum: 
Quorum: Yes 
Number of voting members or alternates representing voting members present: 10 
Number required for quorum per current voting positions of 13: 7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All meeting materials are available for the public at: http://www.region12texas.org.   
 

https://www.region12texas.org/


AGENDA ITEM NO.1: ROLL CALL 
Ms. Kendall Hayes, San Antonio River Authority, called the role and confirmed a quorum.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO.2: PUBLIC COMMENT – LIMIT 3 MINUTES PER PERSON  
 
No public comments.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO.3: APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS SAN 
ANTONIO REGIONAL FLOOD PLANNING GROUP MEETING (REGION 12) 
 
Ms. Reid motioned to approve the minutes. Mr. Boese seconded the motion, motion passed.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO.4: COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE TEXAS WATER 
DEVELOPOMENT BOARD (TWDB) 
 
Mr. Bagans provided an update on behalf of TWDB. The March 7th Deliverable was deemed 
administratively complete. Draft Regional Flood Plan is due August 1st and the 30-day public 
comment period can be after the due date.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO.5: CHAIR REPORT 
 
Chair Garza reiterated the successful technical supplement passing through TWDB’s first 
review. He brought to the RFPG’s attention local city news. San Antonio City Council has 
requested the creation of a citizen’s group to assist the city in prioritizing draining projects 
within the city of San Antonio.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO.6: UPDATES FROM REGION 12 SUBCOMITTEES 
 
Mr. Boese provided an update on the Technical Subcommittee’s progress on Task 3B metrics.  
Ms. Scott provided an update on the Outreach Subcommittee’s discussions on outreach goals and 
summer outreach programs. She added that the subcommittee is analyzing the list of outreach 
contacts to ensure that all areas are covered.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO.7: DISCUSSION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING 
TASK 3B 
 
Chair Garza opened the floor for comments and questions on individual goal items. Ms. Reid 
asked how the goals will be recorded and measured over the course of the term. Mr. Bagans 
explained that the main purpose of the goals for each region is to set standards for the projects 
that the RFP will suggest.  



Mr. Boese motioned to approve Task 3B as presented today. Ms. Scott seconded the motion, 
motion passed.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO.8: CONVERSATION ON NATURAL FLOOD MITIGATION 
FEATURES AND NATURE-BASED SOLUTIONS 
 
Mr. Ron Branyon reviewed the types of captured data sets of natural features and constructed 
major infrastructure. Discussion ensued regarding the nature of conservation easements. The 
RFPG requested that Mr. Bagans ask TWDB to inquire about parks and green space as 
applicable in this category.  
 
Discussion ensued regarding the analysis of the functionality of existing natural features. Mr. 
Dorman reminded the RFPG that a goal established by the Technical Committee is to further 
study the existing features. Mr. Branyon reminded the RFPG that each FMX will have a box to 
check regarding nature-based solutions. Each FMX has to tie back to one of the goals. There are 
several opportunities to include nature-based solution data into the RFP.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO.9: REGIONAL LIAISON UPDATE  
 
Mr. Mauk provided an update on Region 13. They met last week and established a subcommittee 
to look into legislative priorities and outlook. Ms. Scott recommended that Region 12 establish 
the same committee at a later date to address Chapter 8. Ms. Tackett did not have an update to 
provide for Region 10. Ms. Scott did not have an update to provide for Region 11 and instead 
asked Ms. Annalise Peace, Greater Edwards Aquifer Alliance, to provide an update. She said that 
there were chapter and website updates presented at the latest meeting.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO.10: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
No public comments.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO.11: DATE AND POTENTIAL AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT 
MEETING  
 
The Technical Subcommittee meets on April 21 at 9:00 AM. The Outreach Subcommittee meets 
on April 22 at 2:00 PM. The Planning Group will meet next on May 26 at 2:00 PM.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO.12: ADJOURN  
 
Mr. Boese motioned to adjourn. Ms. Reid seconded the motion, motion passed.  



SARFPG 
Meeting

M a y  2 6 ,  2 0 2 2



Agenda

• Stakeholder Outreach Update – 3 Public Meetings

• Technical Memo Update – Comments from TWDB

• Task 6-9 Discussion



Stakeholder Outreach Update

West San Antonio Meeting
WHEN: Monday, June 6, 2022, 6:30-8:00 p.m.
WHERE: Sam Rayburn Middle School, 1400 Cedarhurst Dr., San Antonio, TX 78227

Schertz-Cibolo/Universal City Meeting
WHEN: Tuesday, June 7, 2022, 6:30-8:00 p.m.
WHERE: City of Schertz - North Center, 3501 Morning Dr., Schertz, TX 78108

Floresville Meeting
WHEN: Thursday, June 16, 2022, 6:30-8:00 p.m.
WHERE: Jack’s Café (large meeting room), 507 10th St., Floresville, TX 78114



Stakeholder Outreach Update





Comments from TWDB

• Received comments from TWDB on Jan 7th submittal (4/18/2022)
• Informal comments – No response required
• Will provide comment response log to Technical Committee and RFPG

• Received comments from TWDB on March 7th submittal (5/16/2022)
• Informal comments – No response required
• Will provide comment response log to Technical Committee and RFPG



Task 6 – Impact and Contribution to the regional flood plan

• 6A – Impacts of regional flood plan
• Region-wide summary of the relative reduction in flood risk that 

implementation of regional flood plan would achieve.
• Statement of no-negative impacts
• Potential positive and negative socioeconomic or recreational impacts
• General impacts to the following: environment, agriculture, recreational 

resources, water quality, erosion, sedimentation and navigation. 



Task 6 – Impact and Contribution to the regional flood plan

• 6B – Contributions to and impacts on water supply development 
and the state water plan

• RFPGs must present and summarize positive and negative impacts of the flood plan on the 
state water plan. RFPGs shall coordinate with RWPGs regarding this task

• RFPGs must present a table listing all the recommended FMSs, or FMPs in the flood plan 
that, if implemented, would measurably contribute to water supply if implemented including 
fields in the table that indicate the associated annual volumes of water and whether each 
one can increase water supply, directly benefit water availability, indirectly benefit water 
availability, has no anticipated impact. 

• RFPGs must present a table listing every recommended FMS or FMP in the flood plan that, 
if implemented, would negatively impact and/or measurably reduce water availability or 
water supply volumes.  



Task 7 – Summary of flood response information and activities

Title 31 TAC §361.72(a)(4) states that 
the Board will not provide funds to 
the RFPGs for “analysis or other 
activities related to planning for 
disaster response or recovery 
activities…” Accordingly, this task is 
limited to a summary of existing 
preparations for flood response 
activities and existing recovery 
efforts and does not require RFPGs to 
propose new or modified flood 
preparedness, response, or recovery 
activities. At their discretion, the 
RFPG may also include policy 
recommendations related to this plan 
content, as appropriate in Chapter 8.



• Legislative recommendations necessary to 
facilitate floodplain management and flood 
mitigation planning

• Regulatory or administrative 
recommendations

• Additional recommendations RFPG desires 
to achieve goals

• Recommendations regarding potential, new 
revenue-raising opportunities and/or regional 
flood authorities that could fund development, 
operation and maintenance of floodplain 
management

Task 8 – Administrative, regulatory, 
and legislative recommendations

“These recommendations may address items that benefit 
and/or can be implemented at the local, regional, or state 
level. Recommendations, in general, are anticipated to be 
aimed at supporting flood risk reduction and supporting 
implementation of the regional flood plans, including 
exploring innovative ways of funding flood risk reduction 
activities. Recommendations may include suggested 
changes to the flood planning process for the TWDB to 
consider when implementing the next cycle of regional and 
state flood planning. The RFPGs may make policy 
recommendations for the legislature to consider.”      

- Tech Guidelines for Regional Flood Planning



Task 9 – Flood infrastructure financing analysis

• RFPGs shall indicate how individual local governments, regional authorities, 
and other political subdivisions in their region that will sponsor flood risk 
mitigation efforts propose to finance the region's recommended FMSs, FMPs, 
and FMEs included in their flood plan. 

• The assessment shall also describe what role that the RFPG proposes for the 
state in financing recommended FMSs, FMPs, and FMEs.

• As projects are implemented, those improvements and associated benefits 
shall be incorporated into and reflected in the subsequent RFPs



Task 9 – Flood infrastructure financing analysis



Next Steps

• Next Month - FMP,’s FME’s, FMS’s



Any Questions
Contact info: Ron Branyon

Email: Ronald.branyon@hdrinc.com
Phone: 210.912.7105



�����������	
�����������
���
�������
������������������������������ � � ����!"!��#$%&'()*+%+,+-./(01+(23+042156781642+49+1:;+5;<642(=+9=443+/=(2+>?@ABACDE@FGB@GBFHIJG@KCLB@GBACMCHJNBOJHEAPBIFJNAQBCRDCHOEABSHFTBHCNCMJGEBHUNCABJGLBADFOCBFSBVFHWQBSFNNFVCLBXYBJLL@E@FGJNBIU@LJGDCBJGLBAUXT@EEJNBHCZU@HCTCGEA[B\4(=)]+	�
���������������̂�������������������__��̀
���
��_ ��������_ �
_
������������
��
������������ ��a�#$%$b& '()*+%b+,+-./(01)+49+5;<642(=+9=443+/=(2+cd%e$fgh+-2945.(1642+620=83;3+62+58=;)+(23+)04/;+49+i45*]+	�
��
������������ ����_����������
���aj���
����kl��
���__�m������
��
���n
��
��������������������̂������_ �
_
������������
��
������������ ���l��������
n
�l��������
��
���������������l�����
����������
o���p���
�o���� �� 
��ma�!aj�����
_
���������
��q��������
� ��o�l�
���_ �
_
��
�o�l���������
���n
�m���
����
�����������
������
��l���������������
������
����a���aj���
�
����
���� ����������
��m 
����� ��
����� �����n
�����
���n
������
����_�������
��
�������_ ���������
��
��__
��
���qr������q���l��������
����s����taj���
�
����
���� ����������
��n
�����_ ���������
��
��__
��
���q�������qr�������
��
���������������������
�
�n����_
��o����������
o��
��
�������
�����
�o�l�
��u����mo�
������o��
��_
������o�����n������a�b3361642(=+<863(20;]+	�
� �
�
���������������_������
��
�������
_�����n
���������
���
������l�o��
���
k��k��
��v�
������������ ����_ �
_
������w���_ ������������
��_
��m 
����������_����� ��n��
�����
���������
�	�̂�!�������������������̂���������
����������̂����m�
�a�	�
�
��l����_ �������_mo�����
�_ �
o�����������
�� 
��
�������
�������������̂���
���m�n������
�
_
����������������������������������
�
��a�	�
�
��l����_ �������v��
���_ ������
���������� 
��
���
n
����������
�������"a!� 
��
���
n
��w����������������
��������l�_������
��
����x��
�����������������̂�l�����
��
���
�����������_ �
_
������������
� �����l
�������l�_������������o������
����������̂�v����_��������
�l��
����
�����������
��l
�
�_�
��������� ���� �����
��
��aw�l�����
�n���
�����������_ �
_
������������
��
������������ ��o������������
��__
��
������
�y�_ ��n
_
���������
��
����x������� ����_��
_
��� �����
��
��a�	�
�������_����������
�����
_
���������
� ��o�l�
���_ �
_
��
�o�l���������
���n
�m���
����
�����������
������
��l���������������
������
����a�	�
� �������
����������� 
̂o��
 ��
�mo������
������ �
���n
�����_ ���������
� ������
��������
���
����
�s�
�n����_
��o����������
o��
��
�������
�����
�o�l�
��u����mo�
������o��
��_
������o�����n������a�	�
�������l������
����m�����
 ������
������l���������_���������������̂���aj 	�����
�����

��������������̂���
��������������� ��
�n�a�������
�����l�����
�
n���
��n����
���_ �
����������
��q����
��__
��
���������������� ��a��!aj 	������_�
�������������
�������
��� 
��
������"a!� 
��
������������
������ ������
���
������
����
��_ �
_
������������
� ��a��aj 	����
���_�
�� � ������������ 
��
������"a!� 
��
������������
������ ����������������� ���
��
���
���
������
����
��_ �
_
������������
������� ��a�taj z�_�
�������l�l�
�������������
_�n
�����_����������̂���
����
��_ �
_
���������� ��a�



�����������	
�����������
���
�������
������������������������������� � � �����!"�"#$ %&������������
����������'��(�)�����������
�
����
�����������������'���
����
��&��
&
�������������#�*#$ +)
�����&�������,�
�������(#��#$ +)
�����&���������
�
�)����&
��-����������
-��
��
�������
�����
�-�,�
��.����(-�
������-��
��&
������-�����)������#�/01023 4567812898:;<=>?@A=?;<68=;85<B8?CD5E=68;<8F5=G>86ADDHI8BGJGH;DCG<=85<B8=KG86=5=G8F5=G>8DH5<8LM1N0ONP8Q<R;>C5=?;<8?<EHABGB8?<8>AHG685<B86E;DG8;R8F;>7S8�
�����������������&����������
���
����T,��
���&&�(�����
���������������
��������������������
��
����������������,������)
����,�
�������(��
)
���&
������������������������
���
������������&��
&
�������
��
����U���������&������������V
��������,��������������
����,�
�������(W������
��������������(��������
���&����-��������������,�
�������(����,�
��)�������(�������V
���������
����
�,�
�����-�������
��
�����������������XY������X���&(��)
#�ZBB?=?;<5H8[A?B5<EGS8������&������
�
��������&&��\
�������)
�����
���)
��&����������
����������������
����
�,�
�����#��������������������
�,�����]�����
��������������'#�������&������
�
�������
��������������
��
��&&
��
���XY�-�����X��������
��������������-�����&��
&
��
�-�,�����&
�����(����������
����,�
�������(�����&��
&
��
��������������
���������
����
�����������
���
�������
�������)���&
�����,�
�����,�
��
��
�����
���#$%�)��)
�����
���(�����
�����̂,�
�������(*_�)���&
�)����
��������������������
�����,������
.���
�������)�������(�����
�
�������
���(�����
�����������(������
������,�
����
�������̀�a�,��������
�����
��,�
�������(��

����#$b��
���(��
�
�����̂,�
��)�������(_��(-�����
�&��
-���V
�����������.���
�����������
��'
������������(����
���(��!#$%����
���(��
�
�����̂,�
��)�������(_�̀
#�#-������
���(��
����
��.���
���������(a�c#$d������������
���&�������,�
�������(�������&������
�
�������
���������
)
�(��
��&&
��
���XY�����X�������
��������������-�����&��
&
��
�-�,������
���)
�(��&������U���&
�����(��
���
���#$,�
��)�������(�)���&
�������
���
������������
�&�����
�
���(�����
�����
�,�
���������U�����#$,�
�������(�)���&
������&��
&
��
�#������
�&��
-���XY�����X��������)��)
���
����������������������
�
�)���������
������������
���(��
�����
������,�
�������(�������
������
���
�-�����
�-����������������
-�,�����&
�����(��
���
���
�,�
��)�������(�������,�
�������
������
�&�����
�
���(�����
�����
�,�
�����#�	�
��
��
�����
������&��������������
��������&�����
������
��
�����
��̀
#�#-��
���,�
��)����
�����,�
����
������������
��������������
���������������W�������
�
�����

�����������&
���

��a#�]�
��)���&
����������
��������
�������
�
��
������
�&�������
T�

���
��(
�#��*�	�
�&
����������
�&��̂,�
�������(_����̂,�
��)�������(_����̂�

��_-����
�
��
�������������������
-��
�����
����
�������������
���
�
�������
��&
�&��
������
(��
���
������
������,�
���������#�



�����������	
�����������
���
�������
������������������������������ � � ����!�!��"#$%&'()*$*+*,-../*01(2.3(1*435.06'74.3*'3/*'87494741(*:;<=#>"?*@ABCDCEFGBHIDBIDHJKLIBMENDBIDCEOEJLPDQLJGCRDKHLPCSDETFEJQGCDUJHVDJEPEOLIGDJWPECDLINDCFHQEDHUDXHJYSDUHPPHXENDZ[DLNNBGBHILPDKWBNLIFEDLINDCWZVBGGLPDJE\WBJEVEIGC]D.̂'-(_**	�
���������������̀�������������������aa��b
�
���������������
� ���
�����
��c
�d����c���
�������
��
����e��f35.06'74.3*438-g/1/*43*0g-1(*'3/*(8.21*.5*h.0)_*�������
������aa��b
���
�����
�����d 
������������
� ���
� �
 �������i��������
��������������� ��c������i�
�
�a��
��
���
�������a��������c����
��
��������
��c
�de�������a�������� 
����a���d�
��������
�����c���
���
��
����� ����������������
���
� ���
�����
��c
�d����c���
�e�j//474.3'-*kg4/'381_*��l���
���
������� ��
�����
a
��
��d�a��
a
����l��������m���
 �
��
��m��
� ���
m�����
��c
�dm��

������
��
��ie�nopqrstuvtwxstyzqrt{x|}s}tzyts~srps���t~|�|ps~s��t�n����t�����t ��w|��st��vt�syo�o�oz�t|��ts�|~{�s}tzyt�xstyzqrt{x|}s}tzyts~srps���t~|�|ps~s��t�tt �s�sr|�t�syo�o�oz�t ��|~{�st{rz�s��}t��z�t|�ts�x|q}�o�st�o}��tn�zz�t~o�op|�oz�t �	�
��a �
a
����������������m����������������������������������������������������m�����
���
����������̀���� ���
�����������
������������
���� �� 
��de���	���
����	
�����a��������c
����
�����e���̀��� �

��
�������e!�!����
�a �
��������������������������������������l�������������
���e�n�zz�t{rs{|rs��s}}t �������m����
����a�a��������m������
��̀
���
���
�������
c
������� �
 �
������������
� ���
����c���
�� �
c
�� ����
a
��
��d�a��
a
������
c������� ���m� �
 �������������
�m�������������������
��d�i�������d��
a��n�zz�trs}{z�}st ���������̀
�����������������
��aa
���
���
�a�������������
c
��� �����������
c�������m� ��c��������
��
��m��������������
������m����� 
������������i�������d��
a��



�����������	
�����������
���
�������
������������������������������� � ������� !�" #$%$&'(")$*+%+,+-%" ./'01($"1&-2$3,4"5%-,"'%"$/6'74,+8$"(+4,9":(--)"&$3-8$&;" ���������<
����
���������
=
�����=��=�����
�����������
����������
�
���>�����
����������
?
=
�������������� �
���������@�
��������������
A�����@�
=
����
������
@�=��BCDEFGHCEIEJKHICLMNOCBPQOEGRCQPCSQRERKHMTCUNIVGHCBTCBWEMHPHRRCEPICXMHJEMHIPHRRCYZ[UBTC\]]̂_C:(--)"0+,+̀',+-%"+4",6$"1&+0'&;"*-374"-*",6$"&$̀+-%'("*(--)"1('%%+%̀"1&-3$44"'%)"1('%")$8$(-10$%,"$**-&,4"a+,6"&$̀'&)",-"+)$%,+*;+%̀"'%)"&$3-00$%)+%̀":b.4c":bd4"'%)":be4"f;",6$"g:e#h"i6$"1('%"0';"+%3(7)$�*(--)"1&$1'&$)%$44":b.4c":bd4"'%)":be4h"�������
�����
A�����
��=
�>����=���
�����
�������j���������
�������
�����kl������k��������
��
�����������������������
�
��������
��
�������������
��
��
��A��
�����
A�����
��=
�>�j�����
���@@��m
��������������
�������
��
���������������������
����������@<
��
�
����
��@@
���������������
�����
����������������
�������������������
�������������j������
�
��>�
��������=���
�������
������������
�������
���
����������
n��
o�p���������<A���
������j����������
�������@@��m
���
��������

����������=��>����
��q��=
r����j�����

�������������
�j��������A��
�����A����
A�����
�
���
�����
��j������������
��
��
��A��
�����
A�����
��=
�>��������>A�����������@����������
�����������
�A������
��
����o�	�
�����@������������j����
����@@�>������
�����
������
������������
��
��
��������
��
���������
��������������
�������A��������������@@�>������
����
������
������������
�����=������
�����
�o�	�
�����@����������������j����
����@@�>����
�����
����=��=
�������������<
���������
�������
��=
�>����@����������������
��������
��
����o��	�
���������<�������
��
=
���@
��������
��
���������������������������
��@@
��������
�������kl������k������A�����@��
@
��
�������������
����
�����������
=
���A�����������
���>��
���
����������<������
�
�>������
���>��
���
���
�@������
�����������
�����
�����
��=
�>�
�����������j������
��
�
���>����������������j����������
=
���o��	�
�����
������������
�����������
��
�������������������������
��������
������
��@@
�����������������
��������
���������
����o�	�
�����@>�����������
����
��
�����������@
������
�����������
��������������������
�����������������������@��
@
����
��@@
�������A��kl�A��k��A�������
�������>��
��@@
�������A�j�
�
���
�
�@>��
����
������<���
�j

������
���������
@�������
���������j������
��@��
@
��
���������������@�
=
���������j���
>�@>����
���>���������
���>����������
���
���
��

������������
�j��
�����������
���������������
�����
����������
=
���o�	���
� ��	���s t�ou�qrqvr����
��������
�w����j�����������=��
������������
�����������x��>����������
�����=���
���
��
����������������������
���
�����
�����
��=
�>����=���
�yz�����������>A��������<������@��
��������@@�>����
����������
�������������������
�����
����=���
�����
���������
��=
�>�
������������
�������
n���
����������������
��
j����@�����
����������
��
��
��A��
�����
A�����
��=
�>����=���
�o������
��������
����A���
������@>�����������
������>��
��@@
���������
��
������������������
��A�����������
��������
���o�{|}~�����}�������������������������������������������������������������������|����D�QRCRH�KQNPCQPCNM�EPQ�HICQPCRH�HMEGCJEMKR C�NEGRTCH¡�HMJKRCLMNOCMHGH�EPKCMVGHRCEPICR�NJHCNLCWNM¢TCLNGGNWHICF£CEIIQKQNPEGC�VQIEP�HCEPICRVFOQKKEGCMH¤VQMHOHPKR¥C¦����§�	�
���������������<������������������
=
�����
������=
A��
������>A��@��������=
A�������
���
��@@
�������o�



�����������	
�����������
���
�������
������������������������������ � � �����!���"#$%&'()*%#+*#,-./0/+*#+&.-01+(#/+1,%20+%$+3%&45+������6�����
7
�� ����������
������
��������� ������89�
������7
��
��66
��������������
:�������
���
�
���:�����������
������ ����6��
6
������������6��������� �����������6 �
6
������;��89���
���
������:�����6��������7
��
��66
��������������
:�������
���
�
���:�����������
������ ����6��
6
������������6��������� �����������6 �
6
������;��89�:����
���
��66
��������������
�������
��
7
���
��

�
������
�����
�������
7
������
������������6����������������� ����6��
6
�������;����<89�
��66
���������
������� ��
����=��
>��
7
��
?��������  ��������
�=����������� ��
������
>�6����� �������
��������
������
��������������������
�=������������������
��
7
�� 6
��=�� 
�����=����6���
���
��������� ����6��
6
������������6������������7���
�������
��
����8�@//*)*%#(-+A.*/(#,05+	�
�
��
��66
��������6:����
�����
6�������
�
������B�������
��6 �
6
��
������
�����=��
�����=�������
��
7
�8��
��66
�������=�����
�
��=��
������ �
������
��6
������  ����������������C��
�������������  ��������6 �
6
������������
��
������������ ���=�����������
� �����������7��7
�>:����������������������C��
�����������7���
�8��
��66
��������6:�������
�����
��
������
�������
������� ������� ���
���������
�	DEF����������
��>�
���6 �
6
��������
��
����:��
�����
������������
������� ������8�	�
�������6:�6C
� ����:��
��66
��������������
��
�������
����������
�8�GHIJK(14+I+L+M-%%/+*#$&(1)&.,).&0+$*#(#,*#A+(#(-N1*1+OPQRHSST+UVWXYXZ[\W]̂YŴY]_̀âWbZcYŴYXZdZ_aeYfa_\XgỲ]aeXhYZi[Z_f\XYj_]kY_ZeZdâ\Y_leZXYâcYX[]fZY]jYm]_nhYj]ee]mZcYopYaccW\W]̂aeỲlWcâ[ZYâcYXlokW\\aeY_ZqlW_ZkẐ\XrYs%(-15+	�
���������������C�����������������������
���>�� �������>���� �� ��
���������
��
��66
��
���t��=�����t��8��"#$%&'()*%#+*#,-./0/+*#+&.-01+(#/+1,%20+%$+3%&45+�����������������
���>�����7������������7
��6
���=��
��������������
�=�������
�� �������������7������������
����
���������>����� ���������������C�6���������
������� �� ��
���������
���
��
����u���
��66
��
���tv�=��t��=�����t���������
�������
��������� ��8�	�
���
��6
�������������
�����
�>������
�������
������ �� ��
��������
����
��������������
��66
��
���tv�=��t��=�����t��8���� ��w
�����
��6 �
6
��
�=�����
��6 ��7
6
�������������
���
�
�����������
������ ���
�����������
��
��
�������
�����
x�
�������8�@//*)*%#(-+A.*/(#,05+	������C��
x���
�������������
��
�
7��������6��������6�� ������������
��
��66
��
���tv�=��t��=�����t��������7
�� ���������=�����
�6 �
=������
����6�����6��
�����7
:�������
��6
����������
��������
��
x���
�������6����8�	���������6�����>���� ��7��
���������������� ��
��������������

��=�����
:��
��

�
���7
����6
=�����6 �
6
�����
��
������������ ���8�F
��>�����6���6�6��
����������6���������6�����
����6���
��y�����
6 ��
����6�����>�����
� ��7��
���:�	DEF����
����
�����������
�����
z���������
���
������ 
����6������
����7
:�������
��
��������6���
�����6

��������
x���
6
��8��
�����������������������
�����6
������������
�
��
���7
�
���������7
:�6
��������:=� 
��
���
�������7
:���6 �
�����=����>�
��
������
 ���
�6���6�6� 
��
������7
:���6 �
�����>�����
7
�8�



�����������	
�����������
���
�������
�������������������� ������������� ����� !�"#$%&'()*'+,-.'+,/.'+,0'1234536'7289&:';&<=%#;&'1>8<#;'?@5;A'5%%27;8#;59&'&B#<=%&7C' DE+/F' G2<$&8 D-=>37>8'03;5;:' G#<&'+,-'>8' +,/' >8'+,0'+,-'+,/'+,0'H' G#<&'E&65>3#%'=%#3I7' 235J2&' +,-K+,/K+,0' 54&3;515L#;5>3' 32<$&8'"#86&;':&#8'>1' 12%%' 5<=%&<&3;#;5>3'07;5<#;&4'L>7;7'53'=%#3'07;5<#;&4'=&8L&3;'?7A#8&C'>1';>;#%'+,-.'+,/.'>8'+,0'&7;5<#;&4'L>7;' G>3H L>37;82L;5>3' L>7;7'M>37;82L;5>3H 8&%#;&4'L>7;7'">;#%' &7;5<#;&4' L>7;'-=>37>8'+234536' N;A&8'+234536' G&&4&4' ?53L%24536' 7;#;&.'1&4&8#%' #34K'>8'>;A&8' 1234536C''"N"OP' ?#2;>C' 72<' <27;'Q' (RRS'OG"TMT/O"0U' -NVEM0'>1' -=>37>8'1234536' ?&W6W.';#B&7X' 6&3&8#%'8&9&32&X' 4&45L#;&4'8&9&32&' 53L%W'1&&7C'+VGUTGF'"N'Y0' +TGOGM0U'YZ' -/NG-NE' ?53L%24536'%>L#%.' L>23;:.'>8'8&65>3#%' <&LA#357<7' #9#5%#$%&'$2;'3>;' :&;'12%%:'2;5%5[&4C' ������\����]�̂�\��_��`��
��a��� ��̂���̂������
����� ������b cd�dc�����b�c��ec�����b��cf� c���������â�
���

��ghS'ihS'(RRS' ���_j�����k
�� ��������\��_��l
k

� �a���k
a
���� ������ ��b mc!ddc�����b���cm!dc�����b�!�c�e�c������

��hRS'hRS'(RRS' ���na
�������\��_��o���\������
��� �����\���������� ������������� ��k
�������
����\� ����������dd�e����d�bm��c�����b���bm��c�������
��hRS'hRS'(RRS' ���na
�������\��_o���o���\�����
k
���� �����\p̂��
� ���������� �
k
���a
��� �����\�dd�e����d�b���c�����b���b���c�������
��(RRS'RS'(RRS' ��������������������'''''' qrstsuvwsuxyzyx{xuws|}w~yz�uws�{ywsxsz~tur}�s�sw�uvzu����uxv�u|wstsz~ux}wsuyz�}wxv~y}zu�v~rsws�uvz��}wu{~y�y�s�uyzu~rsu�s�s�}|xsz~u}�u~rsywu|�vz�u�}wus�vx|�s�u~rytuvttsttxsz~u�}{��uv�t}uyz��{�suyz�}wxv~y}zuv�}{~u�rv~us�yt~yz�u�{z�yz�uxs�rvzytxtut|}zt}wtuv�wsv��u rv�suv�vy�v��su}wu|�vzu~}uyx|�sxsz~u~}ut{||}w~u~rsu�{z�yz�uvz�uyx|�sxsz~v~y}zu}�uws�}xxsz�s�u|w}�s�~tuyzu~rsuws�y}zv�u��}}�u|�vz�uu u


	RFPG Agenda_05.26.2022.pdf
	Meeting Minutes 04.07.2022.pdf
	SARFPG Meeting 05262022.pdf
	�SARFPG Meeting�
	Agenda
	Stakeholder Outreach Update
	Stakeholder Outreach Update
	Slide Number 5
	Comments from TWDB
	Task 6 – Impact and Contribution to the regional flood plan
	Task 6 – Impact and Contribution to the regional flood plan
	Task 7 – Summary of flood response information and activities
	Task 8 – Administrative, regulatory, and legislative recommendations
	Task 9 – Flood infrastructure financing analysis
	Task 9 – Flood infrastructure financing analysis
	Next Steps
	Slide Number 14

	TechnicalGuidelines_Task 6789.pdf



